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and 1909 as a major fire station. T has four terraced bays on ‘street level
and living quarters above. A hose tower is on the north side.” Tt is"shaped
Iike an inverted "L", the short arm of the letter being a single long bay.

The building is in good structural condition. The brick work needs pointing
and in some areas, particularly the hose tower, the bricks are flaking off. The
city architects' office says that some arches are cracked. However, the
building has been the subject of recent planning. It has been suggested that
it be converted into a neighborhood service center and inside-outside cafe.
During the summer of 1970 it was used by a Youth Corps Group.

The fire station is essentially the same in appearance now as when it was built,
although wrought iron decorations appearing on the architect's plans are not

on the building. It is not known if they were ever installed. Most windows
and bay doors are arched. The interior is austere and totally free from
decoration although there is some carving on the stairway newel posts. Internal
changes were made after the conversion from horse-drawn equipment to
motorized, but the original design is quite evident. The second floor remains
virtually unalt_ered.

The first floor of the station, with its several levels still shows some of the

design for horse drawn equipment. The original details are noted in the

statement of significance. After World War |, or around that time, the iron grates
_in the horse stalls were removed and the holes cemented up. Workers dis- "

mantled the stalls and the barn. In the old area they built truck spaces,

sommissary lockers, lounging room, and a watch office with a built-in folding

bed. Part of the long bay was converted into a handball court.

Upstairs were a dormitory, locker room, wash room, recreation area, and

_office space. Brass poles led from the sleeping quarters to the equipment
below. The southern bay, built to accomodate the long ladder rig, had two
poles, each set into the wall, The two column-like features on the outside
of the south wall are actually the outside of the shafts requlred to allow a
man passage down the pole.
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Fire Station #25 is significant in that it was one of the "new" series of brick
fire stations built shortly after the turn of the century to replace the wooden
stations that had been built after the fire of 1889. It was the change from
horse-drawn equipment to motorized fire fighting gear; and the ‘passage of one
period to another has left its mark on the building. It is also a fine example of

an architecture that combined function with good design.

Designed in 1908 by the architectural firm of Sommerville and Coe, and built

in 1909, the station was immediately the subject of some dispute. It was built

on a hill and to compensate for the slope, the station floor was terraced. (a

feature unique to the west coast, as far as can be determined, and possible to a
wider area) The four bays for fire equipment were built like stairs, each about

two feet above the other. Fireman complained that this drop could lead to accidents
when they rushed to their wagons. To reduce this possibility, the designer pro-
vided each level with its own brass pole from the dormitory above. For further
safety, guard rails were installed along the edge.

The building strongly reflects the horse drawn fire equipment of the past. The
department blacksmith shops were here. A horse ramp still leads from the alley
into the building and along the rear of the old stalls. Each equipment bay had
three stalls for horses. The horses stood on an iron grate which opened over the
manure cellar below. Galvanized metal sheeting protected the stable framework
from gnawing horses and it still remains in some places. Each stall had a pair
of double doors in the front with polished wire windows. When the alarm rang

5 >£rom the big brass gong, the doors opended automatically and the horses trotted

) out to the equipment. A barn and hayloft occupied the back of the station and the

D h+gh slldmg door to the loft is still in the back wall, although the loft itself has

baan removed. A washing platform for horses is also still visible. To ensure

ready pressure in the horse drawn pumper, a steam line led from the basement and

:aduld be coupled to the apparatus.

-

|
. |
Although the station was built for horse drawn equipment, it also was the home of |
the Department's first motor vehicle. But by World War | the last of the horse |
wagons were gone. Modifications were made to erradicate some of the evidences

of the horse era, and to better use some of the large spaces. By 1970, the station

was no longer adequateiaLmndem_equmenLrbut—#he—bu#dmgusuﬂfwes—haldmg

memories of two eras of fire fighting.
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service. The recommended
level of significance of this nomination is:
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National

Charles H. Odegaan

tittle Director - Washington State Parks
and Recreation Commission

Date

1 hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.
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